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RE: Work order of Sanmar properties

Nur Abtahi <abtahi@mysanmar.com>
Mon 8/31/2020 1:26 PM

To:  Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com>

Dear Mr. Imran,
 
Kindly send us the PI for the above men�oned generator
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks and Best Regards,
 
Nur Abtahi | Senior Executive | Supply Chain Management

 
 
 

Sanmar Ocean City (7th Floor)
997 CDA Avenue, East Nasirabad, Chittagong 4000
Tel: +880 31 2553401-10, Fax +880 2553411
Mob : +8801708135012
Email: abtahi@mysanmar.com
http://www.mysanmar.com

 
 
From: Md. Bayazid Al Imran [mailto:imran@cross-world.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 1:16 PM
To: Nur Abtahi
Subject: Fw: Work order of Sanmar proper�es
 
FYI....
 
Bayazid, Cross World Power Ltd.
 

From: Moshiur Rahman <moshiur@cross-world.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 10:13 AM
To: bari@mysanmar.com <bari@mysanmar.com>
Cc: Harunor Rashid <harunor@cross-world.com>; Mohammad Sayeful Islam Khan <sayeful@cross-world.com>;
Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>; Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com>; Kazi
Lu�ul Hoque <kazi@cross-world.com>; Farhana Khan Usha <usha@cross-world.com>
Subject: Work order of Sanmar proper�es
 
Dear Sir,
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We refer to our yesterday discussion regarding the work order of 3 nos. diesel generators for Novella ( 80KVA),
Casa Divina (80KVA) and Monreve ( 65KVA) projects. As per our discussion the following MOU has been obtained.
Please find the MOU as under:
 
                                                                                                MOU
 

01.   Cross world will import the above 3 nos. generators with ATS from UK on behalf of Sanmar with their
(CWPL) latest import.

02.   Sanmar will provide addi�onal GBP. 600.00 ( Six hundred) for 3 nos. generators to Cross world as
freight charges.

03.   Now the total work order value will be GBP. 22,600.00 instead of GBP. 22,000.00 at C&F Cha�agram.
04.   Cross world will release the generator and deliver to Sanmar site from CTG. Port. provided all other

terms and condi�ons has been complied by Sanmar.
05.   Sanmar will pay 25% advance at the �me of L/C opening of CWPL and balance 75% upon submission

the port documents to Sanmar but not later the goods clear from the port.  
06.   Currency conversion will be applicable of the bank rate at the payment date.
07.   Sanmar will pay addi�onal 14.3% of the order value to cross world for L/C opening charge, Custom

duty, ATV, VAT, C&F, BL and other expenses for the LC related cost.
08.   If Sanmar fail to pay the payment in �me, CWPL will clear the goods from port and bring it to their

warehouse, in that case a�er clearing the full payment, Sanmar has to take delivery from CWPL
warehouse Dhaka to their own cost.  

 
We believe the above MOU will meet both the par�es expecta�on and look forward to have go ahead signal from
you. please feel free to contact us if you have any further clarifica�ons.
 
Best Regards,
Md. Moshiur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| AGM, Sales | House # 1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| phone : +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 6205|mobile : 0175 5514703 |
web: www.cross-world.com

 
 
 

http://www.cross-world.com/
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